

snpool

South Norfolk Pool League Sponsored by M & JB Logistic Solutions Ltd

South Norfolk Pool League meeting minutes

Location: The Countryman, Tasburgh

Date: 19th February 2023

Time: 1930hrs

Attendees: Steve Burley, Peter Leeder, Marcus Burrows (Chairman), Tim Duffield, Phil South

(Secretary), Aubrey Byrne

Apologies: Mathew Large, Jordon Brice, Gordon Russell, Jonathan Francis, Steve Fearn

Agenda items

- 1. Pulham Falcon has closed, the Pulham team will now play at Scole Crossways, the fixtures have been updated.
- 2. Scole Inn is removing its pool table, the team playing at Scole Inn will relocate to Dickleborough Crown, the fixtures have been updated.
- 3. The semi final draws for the Team Knockout Cup and Subsidary Cup were completed.
- 4. The Ladies Singles Knockout will take place on Thursday 11th May at Attleborough Snooker Centre, 7pm for 7-30pm start.

Action: Phil to communicate with all teams for ladies to register their interest

- 5. In a rearranged game between Jolly Farmers B and ASC Mallidines, ASC Mallidines played an unregistered player, this was highlighted to the League Secretary.
- 6. Invites will be sent out to participants in the Invitation Cup, invites to be sent to Diss Greyhound A & B, Long Stratton Queens Head B, Banham Community Centre Bees, Hockham Eagle I's, Tasburgh Social Club, Sports Bar Rejects Wymondham, The Countryman Tasburgh.

Rounds to be played 25th May and 8th June, with final taking place on finals night

Action: Phil to send out invitations to teams

- 7. ASC Mallidines have been deducted 1 point following issues with score cards.
- 8. There are no outstanding fixtures in the Premier League, outstanding fixtures in other leagues need to be rearranged ASAP
- 9. Hockham Eagle I's requested to claim the cancelled game aganst Bar 33, which Bar 33 cancelled due to having a cellar refurbishment. The committee decided that the game must be replayed and points would not be awarded to Hockham Eagle I's
- 10. League winners and runners up will be invited to Finals Night to have their trophies presented between matches. If teams don't wish to attend the Finals Night, the trophies will be delivered to their venue afer the event.
- 11. We have been quoted approximately £2,000 for the trophies that need to be purchased this year. The committee will seek sponsorship for the new main trophies.
 - The trophies that Tunmores agreed could be passed to the new committee have now been collected.
 - It was agreed to continue with the 8 Ball Break trophies
- 12. The balance of the bank account stands at £2,943.98 and we have to pay for new trophies and finals night referees etc.
- 13. Tim has had no response from lan at Tunmore Leisure to his email dated 8th January regarding the financial queries, these include:
 - Two cheques for £533.00 and £780.00 that were raised after the accounts were presented at the AGM, Tim has asked what these payments were for.
 - Tunmore collected £1,400.00 in Winter League entry fees but only £1,050.00 was transfreed to the new bank account

Action: Tim to contact Tunmores again for a response

- 14. The 2023 AGM will take place on Wednesday 26th July at Attleborough Snooker Centre
- 15. EGM to be held prior to April meeting to implement International Rules beng used in the summer league.

Date of Next Meeting: Sunday 26th March, 7:45pm at The Jolly Farmers, Forncett.